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Muhammad Basharat

From: UDDIN, Imad <uddini@who.int>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 1:51 PM
To: AMIN, Fatima
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; Muhammad Basharat
Subject: RE: [EXT] Bank Account Details
Attachments: CamScanner 05-21-2025 14.00.pdf

Dear Dr. Fatima, 
 
I hope this email finds you in good health. 
I would like to inform you that one of the nominated staff members for NSC Nushki, Ms. Noureen Gul, did 
not join for the position of Aya.  
In her place, a new nomination of Ms. Farah Naaz has been provided. Her name has been included in the 
updated nomination letter dated 16th April. 
 
Kindly process her contract.  
  
 
 
Thanks, and Regards 
  
Dr. Imad Uddin 
Nutrition Officer 
WHO Balochistan 
Ph: +923337890389 
Email: uddini@who.int 

 

 
 

From: Muhammad Basharat <muhammad.basharat@chipconsulting.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 2:43 pm 
To: UDDIN, Imad <uddini@who.int> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: [EXT] Bank Account Details 
 
Dear Mr. Imad,  
 
Following are the new staff whose bank details are not yet received. Please provide the details for our 
records and payroll. 
 

Project Title Province District Name CNIC 
Date of 
Joining 

Bank Account 

NSC Sweeper Balochistan Noshki Kiran 
Kumar 5450121937099 10-May-25     

NSC Aya Balochistan Noshki Noureen 
Gul 5450120834868 10-May-25     

NSC Aya Balochistan Noshki Nadia 5450120890216 10-May-25     

NSC Nurse Balochistan Noshki Rehana 5450120828604 10-May-25     
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NSC Nurse Balochistan Noshki Zara 5450121100364 10-May-25     

NSC Nurse Balochistan Noshki Beeb Naaz 5450120722188 10-May-25     
 
Thank you 
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